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GENERAL INFORMATION

| Purpose

Form % is an annual regulatory support requirement under 18 CFR 141.1 for Major pubtic utilities, licensees and others, Form 1-F is an annual regulatory
suppart requirement under 18 CFR 141.2 for Nonmajor public utilities, licensees and others, Form 3-Q is a quarterly regulatory support requirement which
supplements Forms 1 and 1-F under 18 CFR 141.400. The reports are designed to callect financial and operationa! information from major and nanmajor

electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. These raporis are also considered to be a
non-confidential public use forms.

1. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees
Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101}, must submit Form 1 as prescribed in 18 CFR Part 141.1. Each Nonmajor electric utility,

licensee or other must submit Form 1-F as prescribed in 18 CFR Part 141.2. Each Major and Nonmajar electric utility licensee or other, must submit Form
3-( as prescribed in 18 CFR Part 141.400.

Mote:  Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that exceeds one of the faltowing:
{1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,
{2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sates far resale,
{3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or
{4} 500 megawatt bours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus Losses),

Nonmajor means having in each of the three "previous calendar years, total annual sales of 10,000 megawatt hours or more

. What ard Where to Submit

(a) Submit Forms 1, 1-F and 3-Q electronically through the Form 1/3-Q Submission Software. Retain one copy of each report for your files.
(b} Respondents may submit the Corparate Officer Certification electronically, or file/mail an original signed Corporate Cfficer Certification to:

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Streat, NE
Washington, DG 20426
[¢) Submit, immediately upon publication, four (4} copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and any annual financial or statistical report regularly
prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts, or industry asseciations. (Do not Include monthly and quarterly reponts. Indicate by checking the
appropriate box on Form 1, Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail
these raports to the address in WH{c) above.
(d) For the Annual CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date for Form 1, a letter or raport (not
applicabie to respondents classitied as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984):
(iy Attesting to the contormity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with tha Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of
Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and
(i) be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant certified of licensed by a regulatory authority
of a State or other political subdivision of the U, 8. (See 18 CFR 158.10-158.12 for specific quaiifications .}
Reference Reference
Schedules Pages

Comparative Balance Sheet  110-113

Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Eamings118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121

Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

Insert the letter or report immadiately following the cover sheet. When submitting afier the filing date for this form, send the letter or repont ta the address
indicated at Il (b). Use the following form for the letier or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in the Letter or raport, demand that it
be varied. insert parenthatical phrases only when exceptions are reported.
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GENERAL INFORMATION {(continued)

in ¢onnection with our reguiar examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of
We have also reviewed schedules  of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for confarmity in all material
respects with the requirements of the Federal Enargy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published
accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered
necessary in the gircumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph {except as noted balow) conform int all
material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts
and published accounting releases.

State in the letter oy report, which, it any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist

{d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 888 First Street, NE. Room 2A ED-12.2 Washington, DC 20426
(202).502-8371

Iv. When to Submit:

Submit Form 1 according to the tiling dates contained in section 18 CFR 141.1 of the Commission's regulations. Submit Form 1-F according to the filing
dates contained in section 18 CFR 141.2 of the Commission's regulations. Submit Famm 3-Q according to the filing dates contained in section 18 CFR
$41.400 of the Commission's regulations.

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden,

The public reporting burden for the Farm 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144 hours per response, including the time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. public
reporting burden for the Form 1-F collection of information is estimated to average 112 hours per respanse. The public reporting burden for the Form 3-Q
collection of information is estimated 1o average 150 hours per response. Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these
collections of information, including suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Requlatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller, ED-30); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC
20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information
does not display a valid control number (44 U.S.C. 3512 {a)).
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

. Prepare this repar in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts {18 GFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret ali accounting words and phrases in
accordance with the L. S. of A.

il Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. {Enter cents for averages and figures per unit where cents arg important,
The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statenents where raunding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages
must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they suppon. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reparting purposes, use for

batance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting periad, and use for statament of incame accounts the current year's year to date
amounts.

I Complete each question tully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the word "None” where it truty and completely
states the fact.

V. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA,* "NONE," or "Not Applicable” in ¢olumn {d) an the List of
Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations, The "Date of Report” included in the header of each page is to be complated
onty for resubmissions (see VI, below).

Vi. Generally, except for centain schadutas, alt numbers, whethar they are expectad ta be debits or credits, must be reported as posilive. Numbers having a
sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclasing the numbers in parentheses.

VIl For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the Form 1/3-C software and send a letter identifying which pages in the form have been
revised. Send the letter to the Office of the Secretary.

Vill. Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years o to other reporis in lieu of required entries, except as specifically authorized,

IX. Wherever {schedule) pages refer to figures from a previcus periodlysar, the figurss reperted must be based upon those shown by the report of the
pravious period/year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the diflerent figures ware used.

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firn Netwoark Transmission Service for Self, "Firm* means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain refiable
even under adverse conditions. "Network Service® is Network Transmission Servica as described in Order No, 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff.
“Selt* means the respondent. .

FNO - FirmNetwork Service for Others. "Firm™ means that service cannol be interrupled tor economic reasons and is intended 1o remain reliable even under
adverse conditions. *Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff,

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. “Long-Term* means gne year or longer and “firm* means that service cannot be
interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to rernain retiable even under adverse conditions. "Point-to-Peint Transmission Reservations® are described
in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provida in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earligst date sither buyer or seller can unilaterally canced the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Fimm Transmission Service. Report service provided under coniracts which do not conform 1o the temns of the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. “Long-Term" means one year or longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to
remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnole the termination date of the contract defined as the
eariiest date eithar buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract,

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Feservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point transmission reservations, where the
duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that servica cannoct be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable evan
under adverse conditions.

08 - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which ¢an not be placed in the above-mentioned classifications, such as all
ather service regardless of the tength of the contract and service form. Describe the type of service in a fodtnote for each antry.

AD - Qut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups® for service provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an
explanation in a fooinote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS

|.  Commision Authorization (Comm, Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regutatory Commission, ar any other Commission. Name the
commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization

it. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agancy, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose behalf the report is mada.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825¢

Sac. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the fallowing meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: ... (3) . corporation' means any carporation,
joint-stock company, partnership, association, business frust, organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or
trustees of any of tha foregoing. It shalt not include ‘municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

{4) 'Parsan’ means an individual or a corpomtion;

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, and any assignee or succassor in interest
thereof;

{7) 'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or agency of a State competent under the Laws
thereof to carry an the business of develaping, transmitting, unitizing, or distributing power; ......

{11} "project’ means, a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water conduits, all dams and appurtenant works
and structures {including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and ait storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the
primary line or Lines transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system,
alk miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereol, and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs,
Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby autharized and empowered

{a) To make investigations and to collect and record data conceming ;he utilization of the water 'resources of any region to be developed, the
water-powar industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and conceming the location, capacity, development -costs, and
relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposas of this Act.”

*Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensea and avery public utility shail file with the Comraission such annual and other periodic or special” reports as the Comrission
may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The
Commission my prescribe the manner and form in which such reporis shalt be made, and require from such persons specitic answers to all questions upon
which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall inciude, among other things, full information as to assels
and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and recguction thereof, gross raceipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and cther reserves, cost of project
and other tacilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the projact and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other
facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such person to
make adequalte provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shail be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise
specifies”.10

"Sac. 309. The Commission shall have power to perforn any and all acts, and to prescribe, issua, make, and rescind such orders, rutes and regulations as it
may find necessary or apprapriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical,
angd trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe the *forro or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and repons to be filed with the
Cormmission, the information which they shalt contain, and the time within which they shall ba fieid..."

GENERAL PENALTIES

“Sec. 315. {a) Any ficensee or public utitity which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission, to comply with any order of the Commission, to
file any report required under this Act or any zule or reguiation of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information of document required by the
Commission in the course of an investigation conducted undear this Act ... shall forfeit to the United States an amaount not exceeding $1,000 to be fixed by the
Cornmission after notice and opportunity for hearing ...,

FERC FORM NO.1 {ED. 12-81) Page iv




FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report

UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY End of 2004/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

/!

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Cods)

1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri 63103
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Martin J. Lyons, Jr. VP and Controller
07 Address of Contact Person {Street, City, State, Zip Code)

PO Box 66149, St. Louis, Missouri 63166
08 Telephone of Contact Person,including| 0% This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1)[€ AnOriginal  (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Y}

(314) 554-2982 fi

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

I have examined this report and 1o the best of my knowledge, information, and beliet all statements of fact contained in this report are corract statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statemants, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in &ll material
respacts to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name # _ 04 Date Signed
Martin J. Lyons, Jr. (MO, Da, Yr)
02 Title -
Vice President and Controller Madé J. Lyons, Jr. 04/18/2005

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
falss, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent This Regort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY g D’:"Ri:sgﬁ:ssim “‘;"; Da, ¥1) End of 2004/Q4
18T OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)
Enter in column (¢} the lerms “none,” “not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are “none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".
Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) . {b) {c)
11 General Information 101
2| Control Over Respondent 102
3| Comorations Controlled by Respondent 103
4| Officers 104
5] Directors 105
& | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
7 { Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
8| Statement of Income for the Yaar 114-117
8 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118118
10 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
11 | Notes to Financia! Staternents 122-123
12| Statement of Accum Comp Incoms, Comp Incoma, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
13 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203
15 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
18 | Electric Ptant Leased to Others 213 Noneg
17 | Elactric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
19} Accurnulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utifity Plant 219
20 | Investment of Substdiary Companies 224-225
21| Materials and Supplies 227
22| Allowancas 228-229
23| Extraordinary Property Losses 230 None
24 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs - 230 None
25 | Othar Regulatory Asséts 232
26 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
27 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxas 234
28§ Capital Stock 2560-251
29| Other Paid-in Capital 253
30| Capitat Stock Expense 254 None
31 | Long-Term Debit 256-257
32| Reconciliation of Repored Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax ’ 281
33| Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
34| Accumulated Deferred investment Tax Cradits 266-267
35| Other Deterred Credits 269
36 | Accumulated Deterred income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273
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Name of Respondent ?’{;is F‘iﬁ%ﬂ Ié'.) nal PI‘%B Bf R$p)on Year/Period of Report
n Original , a, YT 2004/Q4
UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY 2) J_—_l A Rosubmission I End of

LIE¥ OF SCHEDULES (Elsctic Utility} {continued)

Enter in column {c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” ar "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) ‘ (b) (e}
37 | Accumulated Daterred tncome Taxes-Other Propearty 274-275
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
38 [ Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
40 | Electtic Operating Revenues 300-30
41/ Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
42 { Sales for Resale 310-311
43 | Electric Operation and Maintenarce Expenses 320-323
44 | Purchased Power 326-327
45 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
46 | Transmission of Eleciricity by Others 332
47 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Elactric 335
48 { Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 338-337
49 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
50 | Ressarch, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
51 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
52 | Common Utility Plant and Expensas 356 None
53 | Purchases and Sales of Ancillary Services 398
54 ! Monthly Transmission Systern Peak Load 400
55 { Electric Energy Account ) 40
55 | Maonthly Peaks and Qutput 401
57 | Steam Electric Generating Piant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403
58 [ Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407
59 [ Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics {Large Plants) 408-409
60 | Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410-411 None
61| Transmission Line Statistics 422-423
62 | Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425 None
63 | Substations 426-427
Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[X] Four copies will be submitted
[:] No annual report 1o stockholders is prepared
]
L
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) [X] An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yr}
(2) ] A Resubmission Iy, End ot 2004/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any cther corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Warner L. Baxter

Executive VIce President and Chief Financial Officer - Finance
1901 Chouteau Avenue

St. Louis, MO 63102

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.

If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Encorporated in Misscuri ms Missourl Rlectric Light and Power CO. 11/21/22, name changed to Unicn

Electric Light and Power Company 12/15/22, to Unicn Electric Co. of miaaouri 5/29/37, and to present name
4/23/56.

3. If at any ime during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee 1ook possession, (¢) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustae ceased.

Not Applicabls

4. State the classes or utility and other senvices furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electric and gas utility sarvices in Missouri; electric and gas utility servicas in Illinods.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant 1o audit your financiat statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previcus year's certified financial statements?

(1) [ Yes..Enter the dala when such independent accountant was initially engaged:
(2) X No
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY (1 An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) O A Resubmission I End of 2004/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. 1f any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent al the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manrer in
which controt was hetd, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or contrel to the main parent company or organization, If contrel was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneticiary or beneficiearies for wham trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust

Ameren Comporation, a holding company, owns all of the outstanding common stock of the Respondent.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repart Year/Period of Report

(1} An Original (Mo, Da, ¥T) Erd of 2004/Q4
UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY ) 5 A Resubrmission ‘) —_—
CORAPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a focinote the manner in which contral was held, naming
any intermediaries involved,

3. It control was heid jointly with ane or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interasts.

.

Definitions
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control,

2. Direct controf is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the intarposition of an intermediary which exetcises direct contral.

4. Joint contro! is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutuai agreement or understanding between two or more parlies who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Contralied Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ret.
(a) b (c) (d)

1

2 | Union Electric Development Corporation Makes investments in energy 100

3 related or civic and

4 community development

5 reiated projects.

& | The respondent is one of three "Sponsoring

7| Companies” of Electric Energy, Inc. and holds

8| 40% of the putstanding capital stock.

9 [ The balance of such stock is held by
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Ameren Energy Resources*
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Periad of Report
) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2004/Q4

Urion Elactric Company 2) CI A Rosubrmission i

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and satary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “executive officer” of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, ang vice president in charge ot a principal business unit, division or function
{such as sales, administration or finance}, and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

e L Name of Officer Salary
tor Xear
(@) (o} {c}

z
o

Information submittad in answer to this schedule

is contained in a copy In the Secretary's Depariment

of the Respondent.

@lal~Nd|D|t] &l W] =

—-
(=]

pry
-

——
[

-
[ %]

ey
S

—
o

b
=]

-
~

-
w

Y
7]

hy
o

»n
-

i~
[L\F]

]
€

[
&

&

>
[~

L]
-

g
«

[y=]
w0

L
(=]

rielgIg|

37

39

ﬁ’&ﬁts

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 104




MName of Respondent "I'ir;is Re oArrt‘ Igri inal (Eﬁée B!aﬂ$?)ort Year/Period of H;O%CEQA
UNION ELEGTRIC COMPANY @ AR e mission s Endof _ 2004043
DIRECTORS
1. Repor! below the information called for conceming each director of the respondent who held office al any time during the year. Include in column (2}, abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designalte members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Commitiee by a double asterisk.
'U'L‘g Name {and Title} of Director Principal Business Address
- (a) {b)
1) Warner L, Baxter, Executive Vice President & CFO 1801 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63103
2 .
3 | Richarg A. Liddy (1) N/A
4
5 | Richard A. Lumpkin (1) Consclidated Communications, In¢.
-] 121 8.17th St
7 Mattoon, IL 61938
8
9 [ Paul L. Miller, Jr. {1} The World Trade Center
10 121 S, Meramegc, Ste. 1109-10
11 8t. Louis, MO 63105
12
13 | Dougtas R. Oberhelmann (1) Caterpillam, Inc,
14 100 N.E. Adams St.
15 Peoria, il. 61629
16
17 | Gary L. Rainwater, Chairman, President & CEC 1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63103
18
19 | Garry Randolph (2) 1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 83103
20
21 | Harvey Saligman (1} #110 Brentwood, Ste, 408
22 St. Louis, MO 63105
23
24 | Steven R. Sullivan, Sr. VP, General Counsel & Secretary 1901 Chouteau, St. Louis, MO 63103
25
26 | Thomas R. Voss, Senior Vice President 1901 Chouteau Avenuse, St. Louis, MO 63103
27
28 | David A. Whiteley, Senior Vice President 1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, MO 63103
29
an
kY|
32
33 | (1) Term expired 4/27/04.
34 | (2) Betired 12/31/04.
35
35
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
a5
45
47
48
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Narme of Hespondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repont

UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY (1} m An OriginaF /7 End of 2004/04
{2) [] A Resubmission Pkt

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concemning the matters indicated below. Make the stalements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” “not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable, If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the repon, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise fights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. if acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact,

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transaclions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitied to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (othar than leasehalds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization. .

5. Imporant exension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximata annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volurnes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obiligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumptlion of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of shor-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changses in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
pror2adings cuiminated during the year.

#G. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhers in this report in which an officer,
cirector, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustes, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such persen had a material interest,

11. {Reserved.)

12. H the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockhoiders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, direclors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period. )

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transaclions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQURED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY {2) A Resubmission 'y 2004/04

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

1l and 2. WNone.

3.

10.

Effective May 1, 2004, Union Electric Cempany acquired a natural gas distribution
system owned by Aquila, Inc. Aunthority for such acquisition was obtained from MoPSC
pursuant to order effective March 30, 2004, in Case No. GM-2004-0244.

None.

On May 1, 2004, Union Electric Company closed on the acquisition of the Aquila natural
gas distribution system serving the Rolla/Salem/Qwensville area. These facilities
serve approximately 4,030 customers with an approximate annual revenue by class of:
Residential - §3,118,550
General Service - $1,633,650
Large Volume Transportation - 523,170
Special Centract Transportation - $86,265
For MoPSC authorization see Item 3.

See Note 5 - Short-Term Borrowings and Ligquidity, Note 6 - Long-Term Debt and Equity
Financings and Notes 14 - Related Party Transactions - "Notes to Financial Statement.”
Bonds were authorized by the Missouri Fublic Service Commission Order in Case No.
EF-2004-0205, dated January 29, 2004, effective February &, 2004 and by the Illinois
Commerce Commission Order in Docket No. 03-0743 dated January 22, 2004. On May 18,
2004,the Respondent closed on the issuance and sale of $104 million of 5.50% Senior
Secured Notes which were authorized by Missouri Public Service Commission Order
effective July 4, 2003 in Case No. EF-2003-0514 and the Illinois Commerce Commission
Order dated April 27, 2004 in Docket No. 04-0347. On September 23, 2004, the
Respondent closed on the issvance and sale of $300 million of 5.10% Senior Secured
Notes that were authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission Order effect July
4, 2003 in Case MNo. EF-2003-0514 and the Illinois Commerce Commission Order dated
September 14, 2004 in Docket No. 04-0555.

None.

Respondent, during the year 2004, granted wage increases that averaged 3.4% under the
terms of labor agreements negotiated with (10) ten of its wunicns that represent
approximately 2,838 of its bargaining unit employees. The current annual cost effect
of the negotiated increases applicable to the affected unions amounts to approximately
$5,600,000.

See Note 3 - Rate and Regulatory Matters and Note 15 - Commitments and Contingencies -
"Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements”.

None.

11. (Reserved)

12.

13.

14,

None.

Effective April 27, 2004, no outside directors remained on Unien Electric Company's
Board of Directeors. These outside directors were: Richard A. Liddy, Richard A.
Lumpkin, Paul L. Miller, Jr., Douglas R. Cberhelman and Harvey Saligman. Effective
August 31, 2004, Ronald D. Affolter resigned as Vice President and effective September
1, 2004, Mark C. Birk, Scott A. Cisel and Dennis W. Weisenborn were elected Vice
Presidents. Effective October 19, 2004, R. Alan Kelley was elected Senior Vice
President. Effective December 31, 2004, Garry L. Randolph retired from the Board of
Directors.

None.
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This Report |s:

Date of Report

Name of Respondent Year/Period of Report
UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY M An Original (Mo, Da, )
(2) [J A Resubmission 11 Endot 200404
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Ling Current Year Prior Year
Mo, ‘ Ref. End of Quartar/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(@ (b} () (d)

1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility Plant (t01-1086, 114} * 200-201 10,508,213,055 10,153,668,673
3 | Construction Work in Pragress {107) 200-201 437,289,286 348,572,934
4 | TOTAL Utility Piant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 10,945,502,345| 10,502,241,607
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Bepl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 4,594,291,707| 4,395,191,108
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of ling 4 less 5) 6,351,210,638 5,107,050,498
7 | Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 88,321,474 31,096,561
8 | Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 1,969,511 o
9 | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 88,624, 917] [
10 | Spent Muclear Fue! (120.4) 831,727,885 784 690,670
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases {120.6) 0 59,033,994
12 | {Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies {120.5) 202-203 87745488 784,690,870
13 | Net Nuclear Fusl (Enter Tatal of tines 7-11 less 12) 133,188,901 90,130,555
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13} 5,484,398,539 6,187,181,053
15 | Utitity Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 i}
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS S ) :
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 2,331,469 2,667,119
19 |{Less) Accum. Prov. for Dapr. and Amart. (122} 260,268 260,268
20 [ Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0l o
21 | Inwestment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 3,228,02 -2.739,094
22 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, Ses Footnole Page 224, line 42)
23 | Noncurrent Paortion of Allowances 228-229 0 )
24 | Other Investments (124) 101,868,853 105,708,670
25 | Sinking Funds {125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund {126) 235,148,270 212,073,757
27 | Amontization Fund - Federal {127} s ]
28 | Other Special Funds (128} 47,398,797 48,246,856
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Oniy) {129) 0 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
31 1 Llong-Tern Portion of Derivative Assats — Hedges (176) 0 V]
3I2 | TOTAL Cther Property and investments {Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 389,715,2 365,697,040
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Qnly) (130) 0 4}
35 |[Cash (131} 3,174,019 9,889,673
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 1,944 275 9,575,650
37 {Working Fund (135) 165,600 226,294
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136} 44,507,856 5,005,475
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 38,742,648
40 | Customer Accaunts Receivable (142) 169,991,012 151,264,073
41 [ Other Accounts Receivable {143) 10,363,465 51,178,042
42 | {Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Gredit {144) 3,309,319 5,786,300
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145} 29,562,500 41,762,500
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Gompanies (146) 8,998,013 15,783,117
45 | Fuel Stock {151) 227 61,102,088 58,292,060
45 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals {Elec) and Exiracted Products (153} 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 105,553,589 88,610,745
48 | Merchandise {155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies {156} 227 v 0
51 | Nuciear Matsrials Held for Sale (157) 202.203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 1,874
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [ A Resubmission i Endof 200404
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS]Continued)
Line Current Yaar Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Accourt Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) () {d)

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 9 a
54 [ Stores Expense Undistributed (163) * 227 826,449 1,458,615
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1} 32,660,528 27,174,946
56 | Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held {or Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 a
57 [ Prepayments (165) 12,041,661 9,987,608
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 Q
58 | Interest and Dividends Receivable {171) 701,886 522,808
80 | Rents Receivable (172) 5,134] 169,428
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 117,723,000 110,932,000
62 | Miscetlaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0
63 | Derivative instrument Assets (175) 75,200 0
B4 | (Less) Long-Term Partion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
65 | Derivative instrument Assets - Hedges (176} 3,913,882 2,058,188
86 | (Less) Long-Term Partion of Derivative instrument Assets - Hedges (176 o 4]
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66} K & 618,840,442
68 DEFERRED DEBITS P e
€9 | Unamortized Debt Expenses {181) 20,924,418 11,571,886
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 Q0 0
71 |Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 547,387,340 649,254 588
73 | Prelim. Survay and Investigation Charges {Efectric) (183} 0, 0
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 4]
75 | Other Prefiminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) , 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts {184} 1,287,532 2,572,169
77 | Temporary Fagilities {185) 0 -61,611
78 | Miscellaneous Deferrad Debits {186) 233 55,502,034 53,498,182
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Ltility PIt. (187) : g 0
80 | Research, Deval. and Demonstration Expend. {188) 352-353 0, 3
81  jUnamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 37.14251¢ 36,344,176
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 262,966,828 268,266,928
83 [Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 1,788,920 634,775
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lings 69 through B83) $26,909,58 1,022,081,046
85 | TOTAL ASSETS {lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 8,401,118,220 8,203,799,631
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY (1} O An Original (mo, da, yi)
(2) 1 A Rresubmission i endof __ 200404
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. . Red. End of Cluartsr/Year End Balance
Titte of Account Page No. Balanca 12/31
(a) (b} (c} {d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued {201} - 250-251 510,619,170 510,619,170
3 | Preferred Stock lssued (204} 250-251 113,759,500 113,755,500
4 | Capital Stock Subseribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
1 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 712,546,956 712,546,956
7 Other Paid-In Capital (208-211} 253 5,034,889 -10,665,973
8 Instaliments Received on Capital Stock {212) 252 0
9 }{Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 |{Less) Capital Stock Expense {214) 254 O o]
11 Ratained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118119 1,686,951,529 1,634,759,637
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118-119 1,014,714 -4,952 404
13 [(Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 8! Q
14 | Noncemporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income {219) 122{a)(b} -34,361,763 -32,629,092
16 (| Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 2,995,564,995] 2,923,437,794
17 |LONG-TERM DEBT
18 |Bonds (221) 256-257 1,803,585,000 1,436,000,000
19 | (Less) Reaquirad Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 65,500,000 502,085,000
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 0
23 [ {Less) Unarnortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit {226) 3,682,117 3,957,703
24 | Total Long-Temm Debt {lines 18 through 23} 1,965,102,883 1,934,127,297
25 |OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 93,682,802 97,085,819
27 | Accurmulated Provision for Property Insurance {228.1) 0 0
28 | Actumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 22,472,600 24,427 312
29 | Accumudated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 91,761,678 91,875,385
30 fAccumuiated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 1,854,085 5,279,701
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds {229) 246,996 0
32 | Long-Term Portion of Detivative Instrument Liabilities 0 G
33 | Long-Tern Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hadges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230} 257,061,050 209,859,023
35 | Total Othar Noncurrent Liabilities {linss 26 through 34) 467,079,211 428 627,220
38 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable {231) 375,000,000 150,000,000
38 [ Accounts Payable (232) 230,626,180 226,240,502
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 2,200,000 Q
40 | Accounts Payable to Assaciated Companies (234) 55,183,400, 48,225 648
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 14,579,894 15,687,702
42 | Taxes Accrued {238) 262-263 44,031,546 59,381,158
43 |interest Accrued (237) 22,196,943 26,318,835
44 ]| Dividends Declared (238) 2,970,688 2,970,689
45 [Malured Long-Term Dabt (239) 0f Q
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Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) [J An Origiral (mo, da, yr)
(2) [0 ARresubmission | !/ endof __ 200404
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@)ntinued)
Ling Current Year Prior Year
Na. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Batance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) )] (c) {d)

48 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable {(241) 2,347,139 1,827 609
48 | Miscellaneaus Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 49,964,091 45,759,398
43 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243} 3,402,993 70,810,982
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 13,512,933 2,963,500
51 | {Less) Long-Term Portlon of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabiiities - Hedges (245) 82,120 189,288
53 |{Less} Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 ) Total Current and Accrued Lisbilities {fines 37 through 53) B16,097,928 650,375,311
55 |DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 3,525,567, 3,587,441
57 | Accumulated Delerred Investmant Tax Credits (255) 266-267 107,832,804 114,461,550
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Dtility Plant (256) 0 0
59 ] Other Deferred Credits {253) 269 375,277,349 495,532,741
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 188,057,118 95,516,452
81 | Unamortizec Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) [ 0
62 | Accurn. Deferred incoma Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 365,117 385,116
63 | Accum. Daterrad Ingome Taxes-Other Property (282) 1,368,184,796 1,455,280,967
64 | Accumn. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 113,028,452 102,577,742
65 | Total Deterred Credits {lines 56 through 84) 2,157,271,203 2,267,332,008
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY {lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 8,401,116,220 8,203,799,631
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Name of Respondent
UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is:

(1) An Qriginal

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

I

) DA Resubmission

Year/Period of Repont

End of

2004/Q4

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1. Enter in column (e) operations for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the opetations for the same three month period for the prior
year.

2. Report in Column (q) year to dale amounts for electric utility function; in column (i} the year to date amounts for gas uility, and in (k)
the year to date amounts for the other utility function for the current quarteriysar.
3. Report in Column (h) year to date amounts for electric utifity function; in column () the year to date amounts for gas utility, and in (i}
the year to date amounts for the other utility function for the previous quarter/year,
4. ¥ additional columns are needed place them in a footnote. «

Lne Total Total - Current 3 Manths | Prior 3 Months
No, Current Year fo Prior Year to Ended Ended
{Ref.} Date Balanca for | Date Balance for | Quartedy Only Quartesty Onty
Titls of Account Page No. | Quarer/Year QuartarfYear No 4th Quarter Mo 4th Quarer
{a) (b) {c) {d) (s} #
1| UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2| Gperating Revenuss [400) 300-301 2,640,749,320 2,615,791,949
3| Operaling Expenses
4 | Qperation Expenses (401) 320-323 1,210,530,874 1,142,358 392
5 | Maintenance Expenses (402} 320-323 260,477,074 221,071,478
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 285,676,183 275,855,206
7 | Depraciation Expense for Asset Retirement Casts (403.1) 336-337
8| Amaort. & Depi. of Utility Plant {(404-405) 336-337 766,973 483,250
9| Amant. of Utilty Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337
10 | Amarl. Property Losses, Unsecov Plant and Regulatory Study Cosis (407)
11 Amont. of Conversion Expensas (407)
12 | Regulatory Dabits {407.3) 7.963,740 -1,656,154
13/ {Less) Regulatory Cradits (407.4)
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxss {408.1} 262-263 222,043611 213,157,478
15 | Income Taxes - Fedaral (409.1) 262-263 79,018,055 234,628,310
16 « Other (409.1) 262-263 22,956,865 27,481,029,
17 | Provision for Deferred income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272277 278,963,325 105,006,173
i 18| (Less) Provision for Delered Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 156,038,917 102,171,081
l_ 194 Wwvestmont Tax Credit Adj. - Net {411.4) 256 -6,628,746 -6,620,086
20| {Less) Gains from Digp. of Utiity Piant {411.6) 600
! 21| Losses from Disp, of Utifity Plant (411.7) -326,773
22 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411,8) 30,151,135 21,808,658,
23 | Losses trom Disposition of Alowances (411.9)
24 Accration Expense (411.10)
25 | TOTAL Utilty Operating Expenses (Enter Tatal of ines 4 thru 24) 2,175,575,302 2,087,539,655
26 [ Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tat jine 2 less 25) Carry'to Pg117 line 27 464,174,018 528,252,294
_
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Mame of Respondent This F{!ﬁort Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY E;; DinRggfé'::ssion ‘T“’( Da. ¥r) Endol __ 2004/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Currert 3Nonths |~ Prior 3 Monhs
No. Ended Ended
{Ref.} Quarterty Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| Mo 4thQuarer No 4th Quarter
() () {©) (d) {e} {
27 | Nat Utility Operating Income (Carried forward fram page 114) 465,174,018 529,252,294
281 0ther income and Ceductions
29| Other Income:
30 { Nonutitty Operating tncoma
31 ] Revanues From Marchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work {415)
32| {Less) Costs and Exp. of Marchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)
33 | Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417} 721,703 817,63t
34 | {Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)
35 | Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 174,849 100,560
36| Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 5,967,118 5,736,947
37| Interest and Divicend Income (418) 8,782,659 8,250,934
38 | Alowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 10,156,621 3,829,602
39| Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421} -10,392 526 4,626,858
4Q | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 484,020, =172,048
41 [ TOTAL Other tncome (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 15,904 444 22,550,433
42 | Other Income Deductions
43 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 142,393 11,185
44| Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 1,584,022 1,584,000
45| Danations {426.1) 340 2538491 1645971
46| Life Insurance (426.2)
47! Penalties {4268.3) 63,666 4,857
48] Exp. for Certain Civie, Poitical & Related Activities (426.4) 1,222,193 1,886,022
48] Other Deductions [426.5) 948,260/ 1,201,000
50 TOTAL Qther Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 6,214,239 6,333,125
51| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 1,158
53| income Taxes-Federat (409.2) 262-263 -1,582,346 -7,658,130
54 tincome Taxes-Other {(409.2) 262-263 -205,757 -7.440
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (4102) 234, 272277 4,328,355 2,354,936
56| (Less) Provisian for Delemed Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272277 10,083,914 1,569,797
57t Investment Tax Credit Adj-Net {411.5)
581 {Less) Investment Tax Cradits (420)
591 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) -7,542,504 -6,881,431
60{ Net Other tncome and Daductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 58} 17,232,709 23,538,789
51} Interest Chargas S B
62{ Interest on Long-Term Debt {427) 91,543,046 91,323,251
63| Amoni. of Debt Disc. and Expensa (428) 1,822,049 1,143,089
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debl (428.1) 3,246,335 3,026,747
65 | (Less) AmorL. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429)
66| (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Gredit (429.1)
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc, Companies (430) 340
68| Othar Interest Expense {431) 0 11,793,203 13277858
69| {Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 4,768,292 3,455,191
70| Net interest Charges {Total of ings 62 thru 68) 103,736,341 105,315,855
71| Income Betore Extraordinary ltems {Fotal of lines 27, 60 and 70) 378,670,386 446,475,228
72 Extraordinary items
73 | Extraordinary Income {434)
74| {Less) Extraordinary Deductions {435)
75 Nat Extraordinasy Itams (Tota) of fne 73 less line 74)
76| lncome Taxes-Federal and Other {409.3} 262-263
77 | Extraordinary tems After Taxes {line 75 less line 76)
78 | Net Incoma (Total of line 71 and 77) 378,670,386 446,475,228
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UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY @) A Resubmission oy End of

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quartery version,

2. Report all changes in approprated retained samings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary samings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436
-~ 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

5. List first account 438, Adjusiments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

8. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Expiain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts 1o be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearning in the report 1o stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current
Quarter/Yaar
Year to Date
Balance

Previous
Quartar/Year
Year to Date

Balance

@

Contra Primary
Line Iterm Account Attected
No. (&)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARMINGS (Account 216)
Balance-Beginning of Period

Changes

Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 439)

Ol jmmIa]aIn]—

TOTAL Credits to Retalned Eamings {Acct. 439)

pry
2

—
-

—
"

—
[

—
o

—
o

TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 438)

—
(2]

Balance Transferred from Income {Account 433 less Account 418.1)
Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)

-~

—
oo

—_
4]

Ny
(=]

N
iy

22, TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)
Dividands Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

n3
L #]

L. BGALITE E e (Bt

BINIRIR|R

hy
7]

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Prefarred Stock {Acct. 437) -5,941,376 { 5541378}
Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)

8

«
—_

-314,570,000 { 287,960,000}

&8

3

34

35
_33] TOTAL Dividends Declarad-Common Stock {Acct. 438) -314,570,000 ( 287,350,000)
__37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings
| 38| Balance - End.of Peried (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) . 1,686,951,520 1,634,758,637
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215)

39
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
1. Do net report Lines 43-53 on the quartedy version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary eamnings for the year.
3. Each credit and dabit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 438
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each resarvation or appropriation of retained earnings.

S. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments lo the opening batance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and sersies of capital stock,

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain in a {octnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Cumrert Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year o Date Year 1o Date
Line Itern iAccount Affected Balance Balante
No. (a) (b} (c) )]
40
41
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)

46} TOTAL Apprap. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal {Acct. 215.1)

471 TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

48| TOTAL Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Tota! 38, 47) (216.1) 1,686,951,529 1,634,753,637
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Accoumt ST B R

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Cradit} -4,952,404 10,689,351)
50| Equity in Eamings for Year (Credit} (Account 418.1) 5,867,118 5,736,947
51} (Less} Dividends Received (Debit)

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52} 1,014 714 { 4,952404)
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{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY {2) _ A Resubmission I 2004/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 118 Line No.: 24 _ Column: c_
DIVIDENDS DECLARED - PREFERRED STOCK (ACCOUNT 437)

CURRENT YEAR

$7.64 SERIES B $2,521,200
$4.5 SERIES 961,178
$4.56 SERIES 912,000
$4 SERIES 600, 000
$3.5 SERIES 455,000
$4.3 SERIES 172,000
$3.7 SERIES 148,000
$4.75 SERIES 95,000
$5.5 SERIES A 77,000
TOTAL DIVIDENDS DECLARED $5,941,376
Schedule Page: 118 Line No.: 24  Column: d ]

DIVIDENDS DECLARED - PREFERRED STOCK {ACCOUNT 437)

PREVIOUS YEAR

$7.64 SERIES B $2,521,200
54.56 SERIES 912,000
$4.50 SERIES 961,178
54.00 SERIES 600, 000
$3.70 SERIES 148,000
$3.50 SERIES 455,000
$5.50 SERIES A 77,000
$4.75 SERIES © 95,000
$4.30 SERIES 172,000
TOTAL DIVIDENDS DECLARED $5, %41, 378
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(1) Codes to be used:(a} Net Proceeds of Payments;{b)Bonds, debentures and other iong-term debt; (¢) Include commetcial paper; and (d) Weentify separately such flems as
investments, fixed assets, intangivles, ete.
{2} Information about nencash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also pravide a reconcdliation between “(Gash and Cash
Equivatents at £nd ol Period” with telated amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3} Operating Activities - Other: include gains and lasses pertaining to operating aciivities only. Gains and iosses pertaining to investing and financing activities shoulg be reporied
in $hose activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid {net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(a) investing Activities: include at Other (line 31) net cash outfiow 1o acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with fiabilities assumed in the Notes fo
the Financial Statements. Do not inciude on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USo!A General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the
datlar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.
Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Pravious Year to Date
No. Quarter/Yaar Quarter/Year
{a} (b} i _ ey
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: . [ : o T e
2 [Net Income (Line 78(c} an page 117)
3 |Noncash Charges {Credits) o Income: . i R
4 [Depraciation and Depletion 294,406,896 _ 276,338,546
5 |Amortization of Nuclear Fual 30,843,611 33,140,347
5]
7
8 | Deferred Income Taxes (Met) +122,924,408 57,125,772
9 linvestment Tax Credit Adjustment (Nst) -6,628,746 -5,629,086
10 {Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables 41,523,623 -84,008,954
11 |Net {Ingrease) Decrease in inventory <24 238 464 -13,029,557
12 {Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowanges Inventory
13 |Net increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 6,983,648 80,925,640
14 {Net {increase) Decraase in Cther Regulatory Assets 71,835,422 -16,898,509
15 jNet Increase {Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 215,818,049 -25,123,260
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 10,156,621 3,829,602
17 [(Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies 2,127,401 )
18 [Other (provide details in footnote): 49,733,552 161,373,049
19
20 |Pension Contribution -185.913,410
1 .
22 jNet Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 737,526,137 29,756,790
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Canstruction and Acquisition of Plant {including land):
26 )Gross Additions to Utility Plant {ess nuclear fuel) -524,285,000 -479,750,365
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fue! -42,000,000 23,733,899
2B |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 1Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance far Other Funds Used During Construction -10,156, 621 -3,829,602
31 |Other (provide details in footnate): -15,548,343
32
33 .
34 |Cash Qutflows for Plant (Tatal of linas 26 thru 33) -571,676,722 -489,654,662
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 {Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
38 :
39 [Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances o)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities {a)
45 |Procaeds from Sales of Investrnent Securities {a)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(bjBonds, debentures and cther long-term debt; (€] Include commercial paper; and {d) Identify Separately such items as
invesiments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between *Cash and Cash
Equivalents a1 £nd of Peripd” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

{3) Operating Activities - Cther: Inciude gains and losses pertaining to operating activities onty. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

{4) Investing Activities: Incluge at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a recontiliation of assets acquired with kabilities assumed in the Notes o
the Financial Statements. Do not include cn this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation ot the
dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarnter/Year
(a) (b) {c)

46 |Loans Made or Purchased
47 iCollections on Loans

48
49 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 Net (Increase ) Decrease in inventory

51 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 iNet Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 jOther (provide details in footnote):

54
55
56 |Nat Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities R | C
57 [Totalof ines 34 tr 55
58 P . ‘ ) ) -
59 }Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 { Proceeds from Issuance of:

-

&1 |Long-Term Debt (b} 404,000,000 698,000,000
62 |Preferred Stock :

63 {Common Stock

64 jOther (provide details in lootnote): Intercompany Borrowings 2,200,000

55

66 [Net increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 225,000,000

67 |Gther (provide details in footnote):

&8

69

70 |Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 68) 631,200,000 698,000,000
71

72 {Payments for Retirerment of. e, G . o ) .
73 |Long-term Dabt (b} ’ -377,000,000 367,600,000
74 |Prefarred Stock

75 jCommon Stock

76 | Other (provide details in footnote):

77 |Muciear Fuel Lease -66,811,008 -46,775,209
78 [Net Dacraase in Short-Termn Debt (¢) -100,000,000
79

80 |Dividends on Preferred Stock 5,941,376 -5,941,378
81 jDividends on Common Stock -314,570,000 287,960,000
82 {Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83 |(Total of lines 70 thru 81} -133,122,382 -109,676,587
84

85 |Net Increase (Dacrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 |(Total of lines 22,57 and 83} 32,727,033 5,925,541
87

88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 15,121,442 9,195,901
89

90 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period 47,848,475 15,121,442
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UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) [X] An Original ! Endof ~ 2004/Q4
(2) D A Resubmission -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for impottant notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Slatement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thergof. Classify the notes according to each basic staterment,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement,

2. Fumnish particulars (delails) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including & brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Intemal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stack,

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving reterences to Cormmission orders or other authorizalions respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof,

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systern of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. if the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual repott to the stockholders are
applicable and turnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q) disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shalt be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and pragtices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulling from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occourred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and fumish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herain,

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Resubmission

AMEREN CORPORATION (CONSOLIDATED)

UNION ELECTRIC COMPANY (CONSOLIDATED)
CENTRAL [LLINOIS PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY
AMEREN ENERGY GENERATING COMPANY

CILCORP INC. (CONSOLIDATED)

CENTRAL ILLINOIS LIGHT COMPANY (CONSOLIDATED)

COMBINED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

Accounting policies for regulated operations are in accordance with those prescribed by the regulatory
authorities having jurisdiction, principally the Iltinois Commerce Commerce (ICC), the Missouri Public Service
Commission (MoPSC) the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (PUHCA). The accompanying
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the FERC as set forth in
the Uniform System of Accounts (USOA) and accounting releases, which require certain differences from
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP).

General

Ameren, headquartered in St. Louis, Missouri, is a public utility holding company registered with the SEC
under the PUHCA. Ameren’s primary asset is the common stock of its subsidiaries. Ameren’s subsidiaries operate
rate-regulated electric generation, transmission and distribution businesses, rate-regulated natural gas dismibution
businesses and non-rate-regulated electric generation businesses in Missouri and IHinois. Dividends on Ameren’s
common stock are dependent on distributions made to it by its subsidiaries. Ameren’s principal subsidiaries are
listed below. Also see Glossary of Terms and Abbreviations.

® UE, or Union Electric Company, also known as AmerenUE, operates a rate-regulated electric generation,
transmission and distribution business, and a rate-regulated natural gas distribution business in Missouri and
Iilinois. UE was incorporated in Missouri in 1922 and is successor to a number of companies, the oldest of
which was organized in 1881. Tt is the largest electric utility in the state of Missouri and supplies electric and
gas service to a 24,500 square mile area located in central and eastern Missouri and west central Illinois. This
area has an estimated population of 3 million and includes the greater St. Louis area. UE supplies electric
service 10 1.2 million customers and natural gas service to 140,000 customers. See Note 3 — Rate and
Regulatory Matters for information regarding the proposed transfer of UE’s Illinois electric and natural gas
transmission and distribution businesses to CIPS and the proposed addition of a large new electric customer.

» CIPS, or Central Illinois Public Service Company, also known as AmerenCIPS, operates a rate-regulated
electric and natural gas transmission and distribution business in Illinois. CIPS was incorporated in Hlinois in
1902. It supplies electric and gas utility service to portions of central and southern Illinois having an estimated
population of 1 million in an area of 20,000 square mites. CIPS supphes electric service to 325,000 customers
and natural gas service to 170,000 customers.

¢ Genco, or Ameren Energy Generating Company, operates & non-rate-regulated electric generation business.
Genco was incorporated in Illinois in March 2000, in conjunction with the [Hinois Customer Choice Law.
Genco commenced operations on May 1, 2000, when CIPS transferred its five coal-fired power plants
representing in the aggregate approximately 2,860 megawatts of capacity and related lLiabilities to Genco at
historical net book value. The Tansfer was made in exchange for a subordinated promissory note from Genco in
the amount of $552 million and shares of Genco’s common stock. Since Genco commenced operations, it has

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV., 12-03) Page 123.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report

. iginal Mo,. Da., Y
Union Electric Company E;-’; X ﬁm Cngina ( = Y0 December 31, 2604

Resubmission

acquired 25 CT's, which give it a total installed generating capacity of approximately 4,751 megawatis as of
December 31, 2004. Genco is a subsidiary of Development Company, a subsidiary of Resources Company,
“which is 2 subsidiary of Ameren. See Note 3 - Rate and Regulatory Matters for information regarding the
proposed transfer of Genco's CTs located in Pinckneyville and Kinmundy, Illinois to UE.

# CILCO, or Central Illinois Light Company, also known as AmerenCILCO, is a subsidiary of CILCORP (a
holding company) and operates a rate-regulated electric transmission and distribution business, a primarily non-
tate-regulated electric generation business, and a rate-regulated natural gas distribution business in Ilinois.
CILCO was incorporated in [linois in 1913. It supplies electric and gas utility service 1o portions of central and
-cast central Illinois in areas of 3,700 and 4,500 square miles, respectively, with an estimated population of
1 million. CILCO supplies electric service to 205,000 customers and natural gas service to 210,000 customers.
In October 2003, CILCO transferred its coal-fired plants and a CT facility, representing in the aggregate
approximately 1,100 megawatts of electric generating capacity, to a wholly owned subsidiary known as AERG,
as 2 contmbution in respect of all the outstanding stock of AERG and AERG’s assumption of certain liabilities,
The net book value of the transferred assets was $378 million. No gain or loss was recognized, as the
transaction was accounted for as a transfer between entities under commeon control. The transfer was made in
conjunction with the Illinois Customer Choice Law. CILCORP was incorporated in Illinois in 1985.

+ IP, or lllinois Power Company, also known as AmerenIP, operates a rate-regulated electric and natural gas
transmission and distribution business in Illinois. Ameren acquired IP on September 30, 2004, from Dynegy,
which had acquired it as Hlinova in early 2000. TP was incorporated in 1923 in Illinois. It supplics electric and
gas utility service to portions of central, cast central, and southern Illinois, serving an estimated population of
1.4 million in an area of approximately 15,000 square miles, contiguous {0 our other service territories, IP
supplies electric service to 600,000 customers and natural gas service to 415,000 customers, including most of
the Illinois portion of the greater St. Louis area. In 1998, in conjunction with the impairment of the Clinton
nuclear power plant, IP underwent a quasi- nuclear power plant, TP underwent a quasi-reorganization. In -
Qctober 1899, IP transferred its wholly owned coal-fired generating assets and other generation-related assets
and liabilities at net book value to a non-rate-regulated subsidiary of lllinova in exchange for an unsecured note
receivable. In 1999, IP sold its Clinton nuclear power plant to AmerGen and entered into a power purchase
agreement with AmerGen, which required IP to purchase power through December 31, 2004. AmerGen also
assumed responsibility for operating and ultimately decommissioning the nuclear power plant. Concurrent with
the sale to Dynegy in early 2000, the fossil fuel assets and liabilities were transferred from the Illinova non-rate-
regulated subsidiary to DMG. The unsecured note receivable was eliminated from IP’s balance sheet in
conjunction with Ameren’s acquisition of IP. See Note 2 — Acquisitions and Note 14 — Related Party
Transactions for further information.

Ameren has various other subsidiarics responsible for the short- and long-term marketing of power,
procurement of fuel, management of commodity risks and provision of other shared services. Ameren has an 0%
ownership interest in EEI throvgh UE and Resources Corpany, which each own 40% of EEL This 80% ownership
in EEl includes a 20% interest indirectly acquired by Resources Company from a Dynegy subsidiary on September
30, 2004, Ameren consolidates EEI for financial reporting purposes, while UE and Resources Company report EE[
under the equity method.

We use the words “our,” “we” or “us” with respect to certain information to indicate that such information
relates to all Ameren Companies. When we refer to financing or acquisition activities, or liquidity arrangements, we
are defining Ameren as the parent holding company. When approprate, subsidiaries of Ameren are named
specifically as we discuss their various business activities.

The financial statements of Ameren are prepared on a consolidated basis and therefore include the accounts of
its majority-owned subsidiaries. As the acquisition of [P occurred on September 30, 2004, Ameren’s Consolidated
Statements of Income and Cash Flows for the periods prior to September 30, 2004, and Ameren’s Consolidated
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Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2003, do not reflect IP’s results of operations or financial position. Financial
information of CILCORP and CILCO reflected in Ameren’s consolidated financial statements include the period
from January 31, 2003, when these companies were acquired. See Note 2 — Acquisitions for further information on
the accounting for the IP and CILCORP acquisitions. All significant intercompany transactions have been
eliminated. All tabular dollar amounts are in millions, unless otherwise indicated.

In addition to presenting results of operations and eamings amounts in total, certain information is expressed in
cents per share. These amounts reflect factors that directly impact Ameren’s earnings. We believe this per share
information is useful because it better enables readers to understand the impact of these factors on Ameren’s
earnings. All references in this report t0 earnings per share are based on diluted shares,

Our accounting policies conform to GAAP. Our financial statements reflect all adjustments (which include
normal, recurring adjustments) necessary, in our opinion, for a fair presentation of our results. The preparation of
financial statements in conformity with GA AP requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions,
Such estimates and assumptions affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets
and lizbilities at the dates of financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reported periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Certain reclasstfications have been made to make
prior-year financial statements conform to 2004 reporting.

As part of the acquisition of IP on September 30, 2004, Ameren *pushed down” the effects of purchase
accounting to the financial staternents of IP. Accordingly, IP's postacquistion financial statements reflect a new
basis of accounting, and separate financial statement amounts are presented for preacquisition {predecessor) and
postacquistion (successor) periods, separated by a bold black line. As a result of the acquisition of IP, certain
reclassifications have been made to make IP prior-year financial statements conform to our cirrent presentation.
Additionally, as part of the acquisifion of CILCORP on January 31, 2003, Ameren.“pushed down” the effects of
purchase accounting to the financial statements of CILCORP, but not to any of CILCORP s subsidiaries.
Accordingly, CILCORP'’s postacquistion financial statements reflect a new basis of accounting, and separate
financial statement amounts are presented for predecessor and successor periods. CILCO's financial staternents are
presented on a historical basis of accounting for all periods presented.

Regulation

Ameren is subject to regulation by the SEC. Certain Ameren subsidiaries are also regulated by the MoPSC, the
ICC, the NRC, and the FERC. In accordance with SFAS No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of
Regulation,” UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP defer certain costs pursuant to actions of our rate regulators. These
companies are currently recovering such costs in rates charged to customers. See Note 3 — Rate and Regulatory
Matters for further information.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and temporary investments purchased with an original
maturity of three months or less,

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Receivable

The allowance for doubtful accounts is our best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in our existing
accounts receivable. The allowance is determined based on application of a historical write-off factor to the amount
of outstanding receivables, including unbilled revenue, and a review for collectibility of certain accounts over 90
days past due.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies are recorded at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined using the average cost
method. The following table presents a breakdown of materials and supplies for each of the Ameren Companies at
December 31, 2004 and 2003:
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Ameren®™ UE CIFS Geneo CILCORY CILCO ™
2004:
FUEL™ oot $ 258 $ 6l s - 5 64 $ 75 $ 8 3 -
Gas stored underground ... in 1n 44 - 40 41 4
Other materials and
SUPPhies....voviee i, 182 105 12 25 19 19 11
§ 623 $ 199 [T 5 89 5 134 $ 68 $ 85
2001:
Fuel® v, 8 227 $ 58 5 - 35 65 £ 94 $ 12 3 -
Gas stored underground ........ 107 rad 41 - 39 39 72
Other materials and
supplies. ........................ 153 90 10 25 21 18 12
$ 487 3175 5 51 3 90 3 154 % 69 ¥ 84

(a) 2003 amounts exclude amounts for IP; includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and non-Registrant Ameren subsidiaries as well as
intercormpany eliminations.

(b} 2003 amounts represent predecessor information.

(c) Consists of coal, oil, propane, and tire chips.

Property and Plant

We capitalize the cost of additions to and betterments of units of property and plant. The cost includes labor,
material, applicable taxes, and overhead.

An allowance for funds used during construction, or the cost of borrowed funds and the cost of equity funds
(preferred and common stockholders® equity) applicable to rate-regulated construction expenditures, is also added
for our rate-regulated assets. Interest during construction is added for non-rate-regulated assets. Maintenance
expenditures and the renewal of items not considered units of property are expensed as incurred. When units of
depreciable property are retired, the original costs, less salvage value, are charged to accumulated depreciation.
Asset removal costs incurred by our non-rate-regulated opérations, which do not constitute legal ébligations, were
expensed as incurréed, beginning in 2003. Asset removal costs accrued by our rate-regulated operations, which do not
constitute legal obligations, are classified as a regulatory liability. See Accounting Changes and Other Matters
relating to SFAS No. 143 below and Note 4 — Property and Plant, Net for further information.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided over the estimated lives of the various classes of depreciable property by applying
composite rates on a straight-line basis. The provision for depreciation for the Ameren Companies in 2004, 2003 and
2002 ranged from 3% to 4% of the average depreciable cost. Beginning in January 2003, with the adoption of SFAS
No. 143, depreciation rates for our non-rate-regulated assets were reduced to reflect the discontinuation of the
accrual of dismantling and removal costs. See Accounting Changes and Other Matters relating to SFAS No. 143
below for farther information.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

In our rate-regulated operations, we capitalize the allowance for funds used during construction, which is a
utility industry accounting practice. Allowance for funds used during construction: does not represent a current
source of cash funds. This accounting practice offsets the effect on eamings of the cost of financing current
construction, and it treats such financing costs in the same manner as construction charges for labor and materials.

Under accepted ratemaking practice, cash recovery of allowance for funds used during construction, as well as
other construction costs, occurs when completed projects are placed in service and reflected in customer rates. The
following table presents the allowance for funds used during construction ranges of rates that were used during
2004, 2003 and 2002:
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2004 2003 2002
F L L L 1% - 995 1%, - 4% 5% - %
UBe... 5 4 5
CIPS oot s esersenenens I 3 9
CILCORP® ang CILCO ....ceeocevevree. L 3 6
IP™ oo 9 7 3

(a} Excludes rates for CILCORP and CILCO prior to January 31, 2003, and IP prior to the acquisition date of September 30, 2004.
(b) Represents predecessar information for CILCORP prior to January 31, 2003, and for IP prior to September 30, 2004.

Goodwilt

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price of an acquisition over the fair value of the net assets
acquired. We evaluate goodwill for impairment in the fourth quarter of each year, or more frequently if events and
circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. Ameren’s, CILCORP’s and IP’s goodwill relates to the
acquisitions of IP and an additional 20% ownership interest in EEI in 2004 and CILCORP and Medina Valley in
2003. See Note 2 — Acquisitions for additional information regarding the acquisitions.

Leveraged Leases

Certain Ameren subsidiaries own interests in assets that have been financed as leveraged leases. Ameren's
investment in these leveraged leases represents the equity portion, generaily 20% of the total investment, either as an
undivided interest in the equipment or as a part owner through a partnership. At the time of lease inception, a debit
for rents receivable and estimated residual value was recorded with a credit to unearned income. These amounts are
. then adjusted over time as rents are received, income is realized, and the asset is eventually sold. Ameren and

CILCORP account for these investments as a net investment in these assets; they do not include the amount of
" outstanding debt because the third-party debt is nonrecourse to Ameren and the Ameren subsidiaries.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

We evaluate Jong-lived assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of such assets may not be recoverable, The determination of whether impairment has oceurred is
based on an estimate of undiscounted cash flows atiributable to the assets as compared with the carrying value of the
assets. If impairment has occurred, we recognize the amount of the impairment by estimating the fair value of the
assets and recording a provision for loss if the carrying value is greater than the fair value.

Environmental Costs

Environmental costs are recorded on an undiscounted basis when it is probable that a liability has been incurred
and the amount of the liability can be reasonably estimated. Estimated environmental expenditures are based on
internat and third-party estimates, which are regularly reviewed and updated. Costs are expensed or deferred as a
regulatory asset when it is expected that the costs will be recovered from customers in future rates. If environmental
expenditures are related to facilities currently in use, such as pollution contro! equipment, the cost is capitalized and
depreciated over the expected life of the asset.

Unamortized Debt Discount, Premium and Expense

Discount, premium and expense associated with long-term debt are amortized over the lives of the related
1SSUEs.
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Revenue
Utility Revenues

Our utility operating companies (UE, CIPS, CILCO and IP) record operating revenue for electric and gas
service when delivered to customers. We accrue an estimate of electric and gas revenues for service rendered, but
unbilled, at the end of each accounting period.

Interchange Revenues

The following table presents the interchange revenues included in Operating Revenues — Electric for the years
ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002:

24 2003 2002
3 404 3 351 $ 259
340 320 57
37 37 35
163 140 99
46 19 10
46 19 10
- - 7

(a) Excludes amounis for IP acquisition dale of September 30, 2004, excludes amounts for CILCORP prior to the acquisition date of
September 30, 2004; and incledes amounts for Ameren Rgistrant and non-Registrant subsidiaries and intercornpany efiminations.
(b} Includes interchange revenues at EEI of $53 miillion for the year ended December 31, 2004 (2003 - $56 million; 2002 - 359 million).
(c) 2002 amounts represent predecessor information. 2003 amounts include January 2003 predecessor information, which was $3 million.
CILCORP consolidates CILCO and therefore ‘includes CILCO amounts in its batances.
“{d) 2002 and 2003 amounts represent predecessor information. 2004 amount intludes Jannary - September 2004 predecessor information which
was less than $1 million.

Trading Activities
We present the revenues and costs associated with certain energy contracts designated as trading on a net basis
in Operating Revenues — Electric and Other.

Purchased Power

The following table presents the purchased power expenses included in Operating Expenses — Fuel and
Purchased Power for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002. See Note 14 — Related Party Transactions
for further information on affiliate purchased power transactions.

2004 2003 2002

5 454 $ 294 5 167
203 179 229

325 341 418

150 152 1%

9 208 155

43 202 155

624 68] 698

(a) Excludes amounts for IP prior io the acquisition date of Septernber 30, 2004; excludes amounts for CILCORP prior 10 the acquisition date
of January 31, 2003; and includes amounts for Ameren Registrant and non-Registrant subsidiaries and intercompany eliminations.

{b) 2002 amounts represent predecessor information. 2003 amounts include January 2003 predecessor information, which was $12 million.
CILCORP consalidates CILCO and therefore includes CILCO amounts in its balances.

(c) 2002 and 2003 arnounts represent predecessor information. 2004 amount includes January - September 2004 predecessar information which
was $496 million.
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Fuel and Gas Costs

In UE’s, CIPS’, CILCO’s and IP’s retail electric utility jurisdictions, there are no provisions for adjusting rates
in response to changes in the cost of fuel for electric generation. In UE’s, CIPS’, CILCO’s and IP’s retaif gas utility
jurisdictions, changes in gas costs are generally reflected in billings to gas customers through PGA clauses.

UE’s cost of nuclear fuel is amortized to fuel expense on a unit-of-production basis. Spent fuel disposal cost,
based on net kilowatthours generated and sold, is charged to expense.

Stock-based Compensation

Effective January !, 2003, Ameren adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-based Compensation,” by using the prospective method of adoption under SFAS No. 148,
“Accounting for Stock-based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure,” for all employee awards granted or with
terms modified on or after January 1, 2003.

Prior t0 2003, Ameren, CILCORP and IP accounted for stock options granted under long-term incentive plans
under the recognition and measurement provisions of APB Opinion No. 235, *Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees.” No stock-based employee compensation cost was tecognized for options granted under Ameren’s plan
either under the AES Stock Option Plan in which CILCORP's employees participated or under the equity
compensation plans of Dynegy in which [P employees participated, as all options granted under the plans had an
exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant.

)

Effective January 1, 2003, predecessor-IP adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, with
respect to options granted to its employees under Dynegy’s plans, by using the prospective method of adoption under
SFEAS No. 148. As a resul, ali stock options granted afier Ianuary 1, 2003, were accounted for on a fair value basis. IP
incurred compensation expense over the vesting period of the options in an amount equat 1o the fair value of the
options. On October 1, 2004, as a result of Ameren’s acquisition of IP, all unvested stock options granted io IP
employees became null and void.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123 (as revised SFAS No. 123R), “Share Based Payment,” which
revises SFAS No. 123 and supersedes APB Opinicn No. 25. SFAS No. 123R will require companies to measure the
cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of
the award. The fair value of the award will be remeasured subsequently at each reporting date through the settlement
date; the changes in fair value will be recognized as compensation cost in each period. The fair-value based method in
this statemnent is similar to the fair-value based method in SFAS No. 123 in most respects. SFAS No. 123R is effective
for Ameren for the quarterly period ending September 30, 2005. The statement applies to all awards granted or
modified after the effective date. The adoption of this statement is not expected to have a materiat adverse impact on
our results of operations, financial position, or liquidity upon adoption.

Had compensation cost for all stock options and stock awards granted prior to 2003 been determined on a fair-

value basis consistent with SFAS No. 123, net income would have approximated the following pro forma amounts
for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2603 and 2002, respectively.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 123.7




et 98ed (£0-Z1 "ATH) | "'ON WdOd 5934

¥ or 9%

91 ¥ 4}

9 T A |

£l ¥l f1

£01 101 £01

atl b L] 3 i $
700Z £00T +00T

:Z00Z PUB €007 '$00T PAPUS SIESA 1) 10] SOXE ] SO W) IR0

saxe | pue sonusady Smeladp) m paplosal sIxe) 25192 5Uasald ajqe) SULMO[|0] 1], "PIUIIY SIXE], Ul papn|dur

pue spqeded SEONOATI0? XE) SE PAPI0IaL 21t AN ], “TOWINSTOD ) U0 pasodull are sj1iq JAIOISND NI SToUTf]]

UG Pajod]Jal SOXE] ISIOXE "SINE ], SUI0OU] e IO saxe] pue sonuaady Suneiadp ui ssord paplosar are {3q],
*ST 9o pasodun a8 S[J1q rewoisno sed sioun]|] pue ‘se8 LMOSSITA *O1032]9 LMOSSIJA] UO PI)I3[Ja1 SaXEF ISR

SAXE[ ISIIXY

"UOIRTILIOTUT INPTY 10] uonestadine)) paseq-j001§ — 7 [ NON 92§

“pajuasaid 10U §1 pOOT *0f 2quNdss 0] JuINbosqus UONERLOJUL “AF0JAIAY ] "PLOA PUR |nU UETIDG $3540)dWa J) 01

pajuess suoido 30018 PaISIAUN [[E *dI JO UDRISINDIE 5,UAIAUIY JO 1NS3T € SE GO0T * | R40190 U0 ZOT PUe £00T ' 11 43qu100a(] papud sxeak

2 P ‘407 *0f 1oqruondag papus sUDW sl Ay 10] QRN Eau sea ‘c00Z “| Ammueg saye paruesd suondo yoms 10) papioaal asuxdxa

uonesuadintod ‘43 104 ‘JHOITD JO uonisinbor 5,035y yilm UORISUUD W STV AQ pawrsse to no pred oyia s suondo TA0DTID B
s ‘pauasald jou st Zogz O Juenbasqns uomBLLOUY SFOTID €007 ©1 Arenuef 13J8 Suondo X20is paiueid 10U 3ATY JHOYTED PUB Uiy (2)

7<1 8 T 5 S01 S AL03UL 19U BILI0) 04
L4 L4 £ §133Y2 XE] pmelax;c B ‘SPJW“B [Ie 20} POIaW paseq
anea
: X -.Ill!j npun poun.umap asuadxa uonesmdmoa asﬂqdms pweq N0 [E10L, “enpa
- - P J 150 *awoou
T uu p:umdal w papnioul Fsuadxa voyesudiuey 3alopdues paseq-Rons PPy
. tgl s - TotE Lil $ z[[ s ..................................................................................................... PQlIOdﬂ-lS'BQUJO’JUH?N
007 73 P07 ‘of Pqundag wdl
o} pOAZ ] Arenuep
‘1€ RQUIRI(] papuy 1)
30855303pR .14
YT 3 e T T T Y ¥}
T T3]3 Xe Pare(31 J0 19U ‘SPIEAE [[E 10) OB pISEq
NjEA-liEj BpUN poupLL3iop ssuadya uonesuaduies sakofda paseq-y201s [EI0] ONP(]
D O W I3 XD PRI JO 35U
“aloouy 19U parinda up papnw asuadyo uonesusdino s04o|dus peseq-YomIS PPV
gz s ........................................................................................................ POUDdAI e mu! pN
Wi _ OO TS
1€ 13quIaNK] papuy deay
105S9pAY
114 e BT e euuo] oud areys ad sBues panjlg
144 sTe 12 24 T ponnday 58 amys s9d Sulures pAnjiq
197 §TE e - eunio) aid aeys od sdunues siseg
]9-2 s SZ,E $ m s ........... B T I T LT T PY PP P P LR P T e PR LTI T R mm 3] mqs nd ﬁmw O‘SEE
T SIS § 615 S T BALIDIL 1 LLOY O
£ ¥ e $133]32 XE1 PANE]a JO 10U SPIEME [ J0] POYIAUL paseq
anjea
mj Japun paumump ;suodxa uouesmdum ao.iwdma paseq-n:ms [ewg, spnpag
T t 3 T S92 XEl PRIl Jo
W ‘u0oul 120 papcdal ui papnpoul asuadxa ummsuadum aa.(o]dun Paseq-y201S PPV
78 § vIs § BES e  panioda SE 30008 1IN
082 £007 POOT Uy
If PQUIaIQ pIpuy JEI A
uoISSIUgNSay
$00Z 'LE J12quaoegq v_{2) Auedwos 2149913 uoiun

LA ea oW} | leuBuo uy X (1)
poday jo o) | poday jo aeq st poday syl apuodsay 10 BLEN




6'€T1 23ed

(€021 "ATY) 1 'ON WH04 D4

"ON|BA NE} JO S3IEWILSS O 133] € UONESIIQO UL JISSE UB [1lm PI)RIDOSSE
SMO[] Ysea Jo junowre Jo Jumun ‘Aiiqeqord a1 0 SE SINWELIOUY) "J2SSE PRSI A1) JO 3J1] [TYIST SUTUTEWSI 3y} JOAC
paje1oardap a1e san[ea Yooq 1as5e UL saseardnt Smpuodsalio)) -anjea 1e] pajewysa ui sa3ueys uo paseq soouednge
WAaI)al 13558 WY stuaunsnipe e o pannbal a1e am ‘spouad yuanbasgns uy Jasse PaAI]-Fuo] pajejal
Jo anfea yooq 31 jo wed se yunowre Jurpuodsairos e azifeides of pue paLmou 31e SSNI[IGRI] S Yorgm ur pouiad a
1 39558 paal[-3uo] 3]q13UE) JO JISLIAINIT I ILM PAJRIf0SSE SUOLRSIQO [ES3] JO aNjeA EJ PAIRINSS ) PIOIRI OF
sn sanmbai gy 0N SV S s19ssE paall-Suo] ‘apqr3uel Yia pajerdsosse suonelTqo JUSIAINAT 1955 10] sjustuanmbal
Jurpmonoe oy sapraoad g1 "ON SYAS “£00Z ‘] ATenuef 3andg9 ‘cF[ "ON SVAS Jo suoisiaoad ayy pardope apm

.. SHOUDTNQE) UMWY 1SSy 10f SUPUNOIIY, —~ L4 ON SVAS

SIBLIEIA] SN puk saBuey) Fununorry

‘sapuedwio]) uarsury 12yio 2@ jo Aue 0y pajuasaid jou ame Ax os ueAd
10U 218 suoye[no[ed sreys tad sfunwies qao)s sounuod pjay Ajongnd sey Auedwros juared uazsury oq) A[UO SV ‘2007
OY SATRYS 606 TEE PUE £00T W SITRYS 7 68T ‘FOOT Ul SaIByS 60/ 961 AQ Honemajes a1eys 1ad sTumures panpip o
u1 SaIpuesIno $3TRYS JO ISqUINU SY) pIsealdur suoisiaauod nondo yao)s paumsse 9] “700g J0f oxeqs sad 10°0%J¢
uonnyip m pajnsal sreys 1ad sSuiirea Jo voneMa[Ed A1) UL SUOISIAAGED Tondo }0015 PAWNSSE JO TOISTIUT Y [, €00
PUE $((T U Ualalry 10 sjunowre 31eys 1od sTuRIIES POINjip pue J1seq A} U30MI3q SIOUAISLIP OU 219m SIay]

arelg 13J sduniey

o ‘Haraury Aq J1 jo vonisinboe ayz uodn seutjiqer) xe) panajap pue sjIpaio Xe) JUSUNSIAT

PIZIIOUIETA §, J JO JUILUILIN 3} 10} SIXB JWIOOU[ — £] AON 33§ ‘PAPIOAI SEM ‘SHPALI XE} JUDUNSIAUT 2}

30 uouezmmua Y I POYEIOOSSE SIXE) JWIOIUT 13M0] UMY IO HTIUIAI-9Ye] U Uononpsl payoadxa ap sazmdosar

U yomMm ‘&u[rqm] :(Jo;e[nﬁa.l Surpuodsarios e pue SHPaId Xel JUSISIAUL paliajap ot Aq pajuasardal 9:>uamyrp'

ATeiodiual 31 10 PIPIOIAL S19M SIXE] SWOIW paLiala(] -sentadord P31e1a1 311 JO S3AI] [IYIsN 3T ISAO pazIouIR
3usaq ae Lo ‘sasodmd yooq Jof parisjap usaq aaey sreak Joud Jo SWMPDI XE) U0 PIST SHPIID Xe} JASUNSIAT]

601

SV S Jo nondope o 03 youd sasuatapnp Areroduis) pozmSosamm oom Yorm ‘961 21039q panmboe wanidinba

pue queld ‘Lsadoid 01 paiejar ssowaragip Lieiodms) pue Aynbyg — uononnsuey) SUIn Pasn) SPUN] I0} SITEMO[Y

Jo [es1asa1 oy woy Afjediounzd Funnsal saxe) SUIOMUT amyny Jo sajel ur Ar3A0031 armny ajqeqord o azm3osa1 o

PaYsIjqeIse useq sey osse Asojejndar v -Aipqer Lioje[nSal e o) pajipaId a1am ‘ajer AI0JNJE}S S UT SOSEAIIIP O} 0P

PapI0oa1 210M gIYM ‘AJIIQRI] Xe3 PALISJOP O UT SUONINPAI ‘a10ja1ay ] e A10jnge)s JUALMD 1) JO SS30X3 UT S31ed e
Paplosa1 Ajfeurm SaUIIQE] Xel palajap JOJ S9nuUaAdl amyny aonpal A[qeqold [jwm szoyeindal e sZmS0051 ap

"$21BI XB) PIIDRUI AIONIels £q PIRMLLISISP 2l SONIGEI] PUR S)ISSE X€) paLlajap

asay [, "sasodmd umyar xe) pue Jumnodar feroueuy 10) A[19eIagip pajean 21e JeY) sucyoesTED 10§ pazmudooar are

SOUIIQRI] pue s1asSe Xe) P3AIaja(] , soxe], sweou] 10J Sununosdy,, 601 "oN SIS jo suosiacid st gim 3dueplodde
ut *saxe} swodsut Jo Sunuodal pue Fupumoade Jeraueny sy 10) yaeoidde Lnfigen) pue jesse oe sosn warsnry

SIXE] LOIU]

WOUIILLL OF SEM YOIYM

‘uoneuLoul 105s333pad 407 2quAdIs - enuef SApRISUL JUNOWE $O)7 "uOBEULIOF tossasapaid wasaidau siunowe ¢o0z pue 200z (P)

"PANLITY SINB], B 190§ Juefeq I uo papn|dul UE pue 3[qeded suonsa|oed

XPY 5% POpI03at ie QY1 Ie S9XE) A519%3 “LQ0T (LT 1990120 00 Joud panss Si[iq JRnmsnd QY1) U0 paraafjal saNe Jo uondaoxs ap yup ()
"SIDUB[EQ S]| UL SUNCWIE (Y[ $3PNJOUL AUOKAIIN) pie (T[T SNEPIOSUOd JHO D
"UDINY 7S Se YIIYM ‘vonetLopm 1055200paud 7 ATENUE[ SPN{IW SJUNOKLE {7 ‘UOTITLIOJU Jossasapaud juasaidal sunoie zoor  (Q)

"E00T ‘1 Atenuer jo aep uoussinboe

3 o1 Joud (11D PUB SYODTED J0F SINOLLE SOPNJoXa Pue 'pOOT “0f JPquardas Jo 2ep nomismboe sy o) soud J 10} Sjunowe sapnjaxg (B}

UOISSILLIQNS3aY

¥00Z ‘i€ Joquadg v_(2) Kuedwon o9l uoiy
d (4A “BQ “'on) feuBugy uy ¥ (1) O n
podoy joseay, | podsy Jo aen s yodsy sy uspuodsay Jo SWeN




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report

igi Mo, Da., ¥
Union Electric Company g; 2(':" Original (lo. ba.. Y December 31, 2004

Resubmission

Upon adoption of the standard, Ameren and Genco recognized a net after-tax gain of $18 million in the first
quarter of 2003 for the cumulative effect of change in accounting principle. Prior to Ameren’s acquisition of
CILCORP, predecessor CILCORP and CILCO recognized a net after-tax gain in 2003 of $4 million and $24
miillion, respectively, for the cumulative effect of change in accounting principle. In addition, in accordance with
SFAS No. 143, estimated net future removal costs associated with Ameren's, UE's, CIPS", CILCORP’s and
CILCQ’s rate-regulated operations that had previously been embedded in accumulated depreciation were
reclassified as a regulatory liability.

Prior to Ameren’s acquisition of IP, predecessor IP recognized a net after-tax loss upon adoption of SFAS No.
143 of 32 million for the cumulative effect of change in accounting principie. At January 1, 2004, IP’s asset
retirement obligation liability totaled $1 million for obligations under an operating lease. This asset retirement
obligation related to the dismantling of the generation plant and remediation of the plant site at Tilton, Illinois, which IP
had leased to DMG. [n July 2004, [P soid the Tilton assets to DM and eliminated the refated asset retirement
cobligation liability as part of the accounting for that transaction. Thus, IP had no asset retirement obligation liabilities
recorded at December 31, 2004.

Upon adoption of SFAS No. 143, UE recorded asset retirement obligations related to UE's Callaway nuclear plant
decommissioning costs and to retirement costs for a UE river structure. Additionally, Genco recorded an asset
retirernent obligation for the retirement costs for a Genco power plant ash pond. CILCORP and CILCO recorded asset
retirement obligations related to CILCO's power plant ash ponds (now owned by AERG).

Asset retirement obligations at Ameren and UE increased by $24 miilion for the year ended December 31,
2004, 1o reflect the accretion of obligations to their present value, Increases to Genco’s, CILCORP’s and CILCO’s
asset retirement obligations due to accretion were immaterial during this period. Substantially all of this accretion -
was recorded as an increase to regulatory assets. Additionally, Ameren and CILCO’s asset retiretnent obligations
increased by approximately $2 million during the year ended December 31, 2004 due to revisions in estimated o
future cash flows to retire CILCO’s ash ponds. .. R "

n addition to those obligations that have been identified and valued, we determined that certain other asset
retirement obligations exist. However, we were unable to estimate the fair value of those obligations because the
probability, timing, or cash flows associated with the obligations were indeterminable. We do not believe that these
obligations, when incurred, wili have a material adverse impact on our results of operations, financial position, or
liquidity.

The fair value of the nuclear decommissioning trust fund for UE’s Callaway nuclear plant is reported in Nuclear
Decommissioning Trust Fund in Ameren’s and UE’s Conselidated Balance Sheets. This amount is legally restricted:
It may be used only to fund the costs of nuclear decommissioning. Changes in the fair value of the trust fund are
recorded as an increase or decrease to the regulatory asset recorded in connection with the adoption of SFAS Ne.
143,

In June 2004, the FASRB issued an exposure draft on a proposed interpretation of SFAS No, 143. The FASB is
expected to issue a final interpretation in the first quarter of 2005, Under the interpretation, a legal obligation to

perform an asset retirernent activity that is conditional on a future event is within the scope of SFAS No. 143,
Accordingly, an entity would be required to recognize a liability for the fair value of an asset retirement obligation
that is conditional on a future event if the liability's fair value can be estimated reasonably. The ¢xposure draft
provides exampies of conditional asset retirement obligations that may need to be recognized under the provisions of
the interpretation, including asbestos removal. This proposed interpretation could require accrual of additional
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liabilities by Ameren and its subsidiaries and could result in increased expense, which, while not yet quantified,
could be material. This proposed interpretation would be effective for us no later than December 31, 2005, if issued

in 1ts current form.

FIN No. 46 - “Consolidation of Variable-interest Entities ™

In January 2003, the FASE issued FIN No. 46, which changed the consolidation requirements for special-
purpose entities {SPEs) and non-special-purpose entities (non-SPEs} that meet the criteria for designation as
variable-interest entities (VIEs). In December 2003, the FASB revised FIN No. 46 (FIN No. 46R) to clarify certain
aspects of FIN No. 46 and to modify the effective dates of the new guidance. FIN No. 46R provides guidance on the
accounting for entities that are controlled through means other than voting rights by another entity. FIN No. 46R
requires a VIE to be consolidated by a company if that company is designated as the primary beneficiary.

The Ameren Companies do not have any interests in entities that are considered SPEs, other than IP’s
investment in IP LLC. FIN No. 46R was effective on March 31, 2004, for any interests the Ameren Companies held
in non-SPEs. The adoption of FIN No. 46R did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements
of the Ameren Companies. However, in connection with the adoption of FIN No. 46R, we have determined that the
following significant variable-interests are held by the Ameren Companies:

*  EEL Ameren has an 80% ownership interest in EEI through UE’s 40% interest and Resources Company’s 40%
interest. Under the FIN No. 46R model, Ameren, UE, and Resources Company have a variable-interest in EEL,
and Ameren is the primary beneficiary. Accordingly, Ameren will continue to consolidate EEI, and UE will

- continue to account for its investment in EEI under the equity method of accounting. The maximum exposure to
loss as a result of these varniable-interests in EEI is limited to Ameren s, UE’s, and Resources Company 'S equity

: ‘investments in EEL

-s  Tolling agreement. CILCO has a variable-interest in Medina Valley through a tolling agreemcnt to purchase :
steam, chilled water, and electricity. We have concluded that CILCO is not the primary beneficiary of Medina .
* Valley. Accordingly, CILCO does not consolidate Medina Valley. The maximum exposure to loss as a result of
this variable-interest in the tolling agreement is not material,

» Leveraged lease and affordable housing parmership investments. Atmneren, UE and CILCORP have investments
in leveraged lease and affordable housing partnership arrangements that are variable-interests. We have
concluded that none of these companies is a primary beneficiary of any of the VIEs related to these investments,
The maximum exposure to loss as a result of these variable-interests is limited to the investments in these
arrangements. At December 31, 2004, Ameren and CILCORP had net investments in leveraged leases of $140
million and $113 million, respectively. At December 31, 2004, Ameren, UE, and CILCORP had investments in
affordable housing partnerships of $19 million, $6 million, and $7 million, respectively.

¢ IP SPT. Ameren acquired a variable-interest in [P SPT with the acquisition of TP on September 30, 2004, IP has
a variable-interest in [P SPT, which was established in 1998 to issue TFNs. IP has indemnified and is liable to
IP SPT if [P does not bill the applicable charges to its customers on behalf of IP SPT or if it does not remit the
coilection to IP SPT; however, the note holders are considered the primary beneficiaries of this special-purpose
trust. Accordiagly, Ameren and IP do not consolidate IP SPT.

FASB Staff Position SFAS No. 106-1 and FASB Staff Position SFAS No. 106-2 - “Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements Related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003"

On December 8, 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modemization Act of 2003 (the
Medicare Prescription Drug Act) became law. The Medicare Prescription Drug Act introduced a prescription drug
benefit for retirees under Medicare as well as a federal subsidy for sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that
provide a benefit that is at least actuarially equivalent to the Medicare prescription drug benefit. Through its
postretirement benefit plans, Ameren provides retirees with prescription drug coverage that we believe is actuarially
cquivalent to the Medicare prescription drug benefit. In January 2004, the FASB issued FSP SFAS 106-1, which
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permitted a plan sponsor of a postretirement health care plan that provides a prescription drug benefit to make a one-
time election to defer the accounting for the effects of the Medicare Prescription Drug Act. We made this one-time
election allowed by FSP SFAS 106-1.

In May 2004, the FASB issued FSP SFAS 106-2, which superseded FSP SFAS 106-1. FSP SFAS 106-2
provides guidance on accounting for the effects of the Medicare Prescription Drug Act for employers whose
prescription drug benefits are actuarially equivalent to the drug benefit under Medicare Part D. Ameren elected to
adopt FSP SFAS 106-2 during the second quarter ended June 30, 2004, retroactive to January 1, 2004, See Note 11
— Retirement Benefits for additional information on the impact of adoption of FSP SFAS 106-2.

Predecessor IP’s adoption of FSP SFAS 106-2 on July 1, 2004, had no impact on IP’s results of operations,
financial position or liquidity because its drug benefit was not actuarially equivalent te the drug benefit under
Medicare Part D.

EITF Issue No. 03-1, “The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and lts Application to Certain
Investments "

In March 2004, the EITF reached a consensus on EITF Issue No. 03-1, which provides guidance on evaluating
whether an investment is other-than-temporarily impaired. The recognition and measurement provisions of EITF 03-
1, which were to be effective for perfods beginning after June 15, 2004, were delayed by the issuance of FSP EITF
03-1, “Effective Date of Paragraphs 10-20 of EITF Issue No. 03-1, ‘The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary

.. Impairment and Its Application to Certain [nvestments,’ ™ in September 2004. During the period of delay, we will

. continue to evaluate our investments, which primarily constltute our Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund, as
, requu'ed by existmg authoritative guidance. - :

:NOTE‘Z—ACQUISITIONS ‘
IP and EEI ST

On September 30, 2004, Ameren compieted the acquisition of all the common stock and 662,924 shares of
preferred stock of IP (based in Decatur, Tllinois) and an additional 20% ownership interest in EEI from Dynegy and
its subsidiartes. Ameren acquired IP to complement its existing Illinois gas and electric operations. The purchase
included IP's rate-regulated electric and natural gas transmission and distribution business serving 600,000 electric
and 415,000 gas customers in areas contiguous to our existing [llinois utility service territories. With the acquisition,
IP became an Ameren subsidiary operating as AmerenlP. For a discussion of the regulatory agency approvals granted
In connection with this acquisition, see Note 3 — Rate and Regulatory Matters.

"The total transaction value was $2.3 billion, including the assumption of $1.8 billion of TP debt and preferred
stock and consideration, including transaction costs, of $443 million in cash, net of $51 million cash acquired. In
February 2005, Ameren received $5 million from Dynegy representing the final working capital adjustment pursuant
to the terms of the stock purchase agreement. Ameren placed $100 million of the cash portion of the purchase price
in a six-year escrow account pending resolution of certain contingent environmental obligations of IP and other
Dymnegy affiliates for which Ameren has been provided indemnification by Dynegy. See Note 15 — Commitments
and Contingencies for information on the [P environmental matter to which the indemnification and escrow applies.
In addition, this transaction included a fixed-price capacity power supply agreement for IP’s annual purchase in
2005 and 2006 of 2,800 megawatts of electricity from DYPM. The contract was marked to fair value at closing of
the acquisition. This agreement is expected to supply about 70% of IP’s electric customer requirements during those
two years. The remaining 30% of IP’s power needs in 2005 and 2006 will be supplied by other companies. In the
event that any of these suppliers are unable to supply the electricity required by these agreements, [P would be
forced to find altemative suppliers to meet its load requirements, thus exposing itself to market price risk, which
could have a material impact on Ameren’s and IP's results of operations, financial position, or liquidity.
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Ameren’s financing plan for funding this acquisition included the issuance of new Ameren commen stock.
Ameren issued an aggregate of 30 million common shares in February 2004 and July 2004, which generated net
proceeds of $1.3 billion. Proceeds from these issuances were used to finance the cash portion of the purchase price
and to reduce IP debt assumed as part of this transaction and to pay related premiums. See Note 6 — Long-term Debt
and Equity Financings for information on redemptions and repurchases of certain [P indebtedness after the
acquisition.

The foilowing table presents the estimated fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the date
of Ameren’s acquisition of IP and the additional 20% ownership interest in EEL. Ameren is completing its valuations
of the net assets and liabilities of IP and EEI acquired, including third-party valuations of property and plant, intangible
assets, penston and other postretirement benefit obligations, and contingent obligations. As a result, the allocation of the
purchase price is preliminary and subject to further adjustment. We expect to finalize purchase accounting in 2005.

The fair value of IP’s power supply agreements including the fixed-price capacity power supply agreement
with DYPM, discussed above recorded at the acquisition date resulted in a net liability of $109 million. In addition,
we recorded a fair value adjustment, resulting in a net asset of $24 million, for IP’s power supply agreement with
EEI that expires at the end of 2006. The excess of the purchase price for IP’s cormimion stock and preferred stock
over tangible net assets acquired has been allocated preliminarily to goodwill in the amount of $320 mullion, net of
future tax benefits. For income tax purposes, we expect that a portion of the purchase price will be allocated to
goodwill and that such portion will be deducted ratably over a 15-year period. No specifically identifiable intangible
assets have been identified.

_.Cutrent assets .. $ 374
o Pmpertyandplanr. . e 1,967
Investments and or.her noncurrent assets 87
Goodwill ... [ 320
Tatal assets acqulrcd 3,048

" Curent liabilities... 234
Long-term debt, mclud'mg cur'nm\ matunnes 1,982
Other noncurrent liabilities. 450
Total liabilitics assumed.... 2,666
Preferred stock assumed..... 13
Net @55E5 ACQUILET ...\ttt e eoeecmms et a bt st aansre e srnesenc s eremsenns B 369

The following unaudited pro forma financial information presents a summary of Ameren’s consolidated results
of operations for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, as if the acquisition of [P had been completed at the
beginning of 2003, including pro forma adjustments, which are based upon preliminary estimates, to reflect the
allocation of the purchase price to the acquired net assets. The pro forma financial information does not include cost
savings that may result from the combination of Ameren with IP.

Far the years ended December 31, 2004 2003
Operating reveniues .. . 5 6,320 ¥ 6,123
Incone before cumulanve eﬁect of cha‘nge in 677 663
accounting principle ... S

Cumulative effect of chnnge in accounnng - 16
pnnctple. net of taxes .

Net incorme.. . 5 677 b3 679
Eamnings per share—ba.s:c ...... . $ 149 $ 3.55
Earnings per share-diluted............coovveovoiicnnees $ 3.48 $ 3.55
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This pro forma information is not necessarily indicative of the results of operations as they would have been had
the transaction been effected on the assumed date, nor is it an indication of trends for future results.

IP’s Note Receivable from Former Affiliate of $2.3 billion was eliminated as of September 30, 2004, and prior to
Ameren'’s acquisition of IP to meet the conditions of the closing. Steps to eliminate the Note were made: (1) reducing
the principal balance by offsetting certain payables owed by IP to Illinova and other Dynegy entities; (2) offsetting the
principal balance by the amount of interest that had been paid by Illinova to IP, but not yet earned; and (3) eliminating a
portion in consideration of Mllinova’s assumption of IP’s net deferred tax obligation and IP’s contemporaneous
repurchase (and cancellation immediately thereafier) of 39,892,213 of IP common shares. The 12,751,724 [P treasury
shares held as of December 31, 2003, were canceled in 2004. The remaining principal balance of [P's Note Receivable
from Former Affiliate was eliminated, as part of I's overall recapitalization, with a corresponding reduction to IP's
retained earnings. The elimination of IP’s Note Receivable from Former Affiliate had no impact on IP’s predecessor
results of operations.

The portion of the total transaction value attributable to Ameren’s acquisition of Dynegy's 20% ownership
interest in EE] now held by Resources Company was $125 million. This transaction was accounted for as a step
acquisition. The excess of the purchase price for this ownership interest over 20% of the fair value of EEI’s net
assets acquired has been preliminarily allocated to property and plant ($30 million) and emission allowances (341
million), partially offset by a net liability for power supply agreements ($24 million} and a reduction to net deferred
tax assets (338 million). The remaining excess was allocated to goodwill in the amount of $54 million, subject to
change based on our final valuation.

CILCORP and Medina Valley

On January 31, 2003, Ameren completed the acquisition of all of the outstanding common stock of CILCORP
from AES, CILCORP is the parent company of CILCO (based in Peoria, [llinois). With the acquisition, CILCO became
an inditect Ameren subsidiary, but it remains a separate utility company, aperating as AmerenCILCO. On February 4,
2003, Ameren also completed the acquisition from AES of Medina Valley, which indirectly owns a 40-megawatt, gas-
fired electric generation plant. The results of operations for CILCORP and Medina Valley were included in Ameren's
consolidated financial statements effective with the respective January and February 2003 acquisition dates.

The total acquisition cost was $1.4 billion and included the assumption by Ameren of CILCORP and Medina
Valley debt of $895 million and consideration of $479 million in cash, net of $38 mitlion cash acquired. The
purchase price allocatton for the acquisition of CILCORP and Medina Valley was finalized in January 2004,
resulting in an $8 million decrease in goodwill primarily due to January 2004 adjustments to property and plant,
income tax accounts, and accrued severance expenses. The following table presents the final estimated fair values of
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the dates of our acquisitions of CILCORP and Medina Valley.
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Property and pllm . . t,162
Investments and olhcr noncumml a.ssers et T b eh o4 1HE 48RS Ak ns oo £ ems e R ST SR PR 4R b hm s et e rtn mnns 154
Specifi cally identifiable mtzngﬂ:re agsets... 5
Goodwill .. Crasnens . 561
Total assets acqunred 2,206
Current liabilities... 190
Long-term debt, tncludmg current rmruntlﬁ 937
Other noncurrent ligbilities... .. 521
Total liabilities assumed . 1.648
Preferred stock assumed................ 41
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Specificaily identifiable intangible assets of $6 million comprise retail customer contracts, which are subject to
amortization with an average life of 10 years. Goodwill of $561 million (CILCORP - $554 million; Medina Valley
- $7 million) was recognized in connection with the CILCORP and Medina Valley acquisitions. None of this
goodwill is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

NOTE 3 -RATE AND REGULATORY MATTERS

Below is a summary of significant regulatory proceedings, With respect to pending matters, we are unable to
predict the ultimate outcome of these regulatory proceedings, the timing of the final decisions of the various
agencies or the impact on our results of operations, financial position, or liquidity.

IP and EEI Acquisition

Ameren received all the regulatory agency approvals necessary to acquire IP and a 20% interest in EEI from: -
Dynegy on September 30, 2004. :

The principal ongoing condition of the FERC’s approval of the acquisition was that 125 megawatts of EEI's
power be sold to a nonaffiliate of Ameren. The Missouri Office of Public Counsel and a group of electric industrial
customers of UE, both interveners in the FERC proceeding, have asked the FERC to reconsider its order deferring to
the MoPSC on the question of whether UE should be required to preserve its current entitlement to the ontput of
EEI's Joppa power plant facility. These appeals, which are pending, did not impede the completion of the
acquisition on September 30, 2004. IP joined the MISO on September 30, 2004, satisfying an additional condition of
the FERC’s approval of the acquisition.

The ICC order approving Ameren’s acquisition of IP contains several important provisions, including the
following:

e The order requires IP to submit quarterly reports in 2005 and 2006 on certain milestones regarding IP’s
progress in achieving an estimated $33 million in annual synergies by the beginning of 2007, and provides for
adjustments in [P’s next electric and gas rate cases if IP fails to achieve those milestones.

s  Commencing in 2007, IP will recover over four years, through rates, $67 million in reorganization costs related
to the integration of IP into the Ameren system and the restructuring of IP. As of December 31, 2004, $59
million of reorganization costs were incurred and deferred as a regulatory asset.

e The order approves a tariff rider to recover the costs of asbestos-related litigation claims, subject to the
following terms: beginning in 2007, 90% of cash expenditures in excess of the amount included in base ¢lectric
rates will be recovered by [P from a $20 million trust fund established by IP and financed with contributions of
$10 million each by Ameren and Dynegy; if cash expenditures are less than the amount in base rates, IP will
contribute 90% of the difference to the fund; once the trust fund is depleted, 90% of allowed cash expenditures
in excess of base rates will be recovered through charges assessed to customers under the tariff rider.

*  Ameren comunits to cause an aggregate of at least  $750 million principal amount of IP's long-term debt,
including IP’s $550 miltion principal amount of mortgage bonds 11.50% Series due 2010, to be redeemed,
repurchased or retired on or before December 31, 2006. As of December 21, 2004, $700 million principal
amount of IP debt was retired in accordance with this provision.
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